



# Roma Historical Motor Club

## Newsletter

April 2019

**NEXT MEETING – Sunday, 28 April 2019**

@ 17 Whip Street, Roma.

Please arrive by 3 pm and bring a plate for afternoon tea.

Meeting will commence at 3.30 pm

### Agenda Items:

Reports (Treasurer, QHMC, Chapters, Events), Upcoming Club Events,  
National Motoring Heritage Day Event in May

### Coming Events

(Please see RHMHC Website for further information)

#### Club Events

**21 April (Saturday):** Easter in the Country Parade – Roma. Plan to be in place by 8.15 am in Alfred Street to assemble for parade. After the parade, parking has been organised in the Anglican Church grounds. Morning tea, including a barista coffee, will be available to purchase on the grounds and the church will be open to view windows until 1pm.

**25 April (Thursday):** Vehicles can be used in local communities for parades and displays on Anzac Day.

**28 April (Sunday):** RHMHC Monthly Meeting. See above for details.

**04 May (Saturday):** Display at Blackall Show. Contact Kerrie Hallam.

**11 May (Saturday):** Display at the Ram Park Museum, Blackall. Contact Trevor Hallam.

**08 May (Wednesday):** Display at the Australia Hotel. Please arrive by 4.45 pm for a 5 pm start (till 9 pm), 96 to 98 The Terrace St George for a charity auction organised by a visiting car club. The funds raised will stay in St George. Club members are asked to support the auction by donating items and bringing a car to display on the night. Contact Lindsay Davidson - [davo614@bigpond.com](mailto:davo614@bigpond.com) or Brett Nosse - [brett.nosse@gmail.com](mailto:brett.nosse@gmail.com).

**19 May (Sunday):** National Motoring Heritage Day - commencing with a run from the Big Rig. Meet at 10.45 am for an 11 am departure. Run will visit the aged care facilities in Roma and conclude with a display at Apex Park. Vehicles will arrive at approximately 11.30 am and will be on display until approximately 3 pm. Apex will be providing a BBQ, the Leo's Club of Roma will be selling slices and cakes, Ivy's Coffee Van and Bessie's Ice Cream Bus will be there. Roma Historical Precincts will also be in attendance. This day is not limited to club members and we invite those with vehicles of historical significance to join with us for this event. Monthly meeting will commence at approximately 2.30 pm.

#### Chapter Runs

(Please contact the club or your chapter coordinator for the time for the club runs in your area.)

**20 April (Saturday):** Wallumbilla & Yuleba

**21 April (Easter Sunday):** St George – to be confirmed

**28 April (Sunday):** Injune Restoration Run

**04 May (Saturday):** All Chapters

**Roma Run:** Wallumbilla Ute, Car and Bike Show. Please make your own way there. Show starts at 9am. Judging starts at 11am. Announcement at 2 pm.

**05 May (Sunday):** Blackall & Charleville

## Other Events

**19 – 21 April:** North Qld QHMC Rally - Mackay Vintage Auto Club

**28 April:** Sunstate Panel Van Club - The "Liz Richardson Memorial Panel Van and Car Show– Redcliffe

**04 & 05 May:** South Queensland QHMC Rally - Gold Coast Antique Auto Club - Based at Tugun.

**04 to 12 May:** Capricornia 40th Anniversary Rally - Safari from Emerald to Winton

**05 May:** Lockyer Swap - Lockyer Antique Motor Association

**11 May:** Ute Show at the Roma Show - more information to follow

**11 & 12 May:** RVAD Rally - Dalby

**15 May:** Entries close for Charleville and South West Qld Show Society Ute Muster at Charleville Show.

**19 May:** David Hack Classic - Spitfire Street, Toowoomba Airport, Toowoomba, Please see flyer below - Facebook Event

### Roma Historical Motor Club Inc

Meeting - Sunday 17<sup>th</sup> March – Muckadilla Hall

Meeting opened: 3.30 pm

**PRESENT:** 20 members and 4 visitors as per the attendance book.

#### **APOLOGIES:**

Garry and Nazima Dann, Ron and Jan Chant, Luke and Michelle (and Leo) Huntly, Ken and Veronica Beitz Robyn Dawes, Bob Wilson, Margaret Barwick and Russell Montagu – (will be a new member in April. His application has been received but at his request is being held over for the April meeting.)

**NEW MEMBERSHIPS:** - Nil

**RESIGNATIONS :** - Nil

**MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING** 17<sup>th</sup> February were distributed via the newsletter to all members and taken as read. **MOVED** Ken Dawes, **SECONDED:** Donna Sutton Carried

#### **BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES:**

**Shade Shelters** have been bought and have arrived. Due to not wanting to run the club's current account too low, Ken and Karen have paid for them and will be reimbursed when Term Deposits mature in April.

**Safety Plans** – still a few to be handed out to various members

#### **Changed club rules –**

- Cheque for \$130 has been sent to Wallumbilla Heritage Association for refund of the difference in membership between family and single. They are now correctly recorded on our database as a single membership.
- A membership form has been emailed to Roma Historical Precincts Inc. to become a single member as they had previously enquired about membership.

**Roma Historical Precincts** have cancelled the **Plough Day** for this year and it will be back next year on the 1<sup>st</sup> weekend in May.

Karen has completed the **Parade Nomination Form** online for the **Easter in the Country Parade** and has also updated the parade safety plan and printed out notes for each participant in the parade. John Ey will rope off the area at the Anglican Church. John Finnigan and Mark Worland to assist. Ken D to take pegs and bunting to John Finnigan's place. Need helpers to assist with parking before the parade. John Ey and John Finnigan to be first in the parade and direct cars quickly into parking place at the church.

#### **INWARDS CORRESPONDENCE:**

1. Various Emails – list tabled
2. Magazines

## **OUTWARDS CORRESPONDENCE:**

1. Newsletter – Ken D mentioned John Morrow's GOOD READS and Michelle's DID YOU KNOW section in the newsletter and thanked them for their contributions.
2. Various emails – list tabled

MOVED: Lyn Bowden SECONDED: Rosemary Ford that the inwards correspondence be accepted and the outwards be adopted. Carried

## **BUSINESS ARISING FROM CORRESPONDENCE: Nil**

**TREASURERS REPORT:** Presented by Veronica – Read by Lyn Bowden

And Accounts for payment

Karen Dawes –

\$26.75 Australia Post receipt for postage (from last month's mail out of updated safety plans to chapter coordinators)

\$43.89 – Renewal of Website Domain for 2 years

\$ 939.66 Extreme Marquees receipt for 2 Shade Shelters – Payment of this to be deferred until Term Deposits mature

Muckadilla Hall paid today (as passed last meeting) \$50 donation and 20 members @ \$8 per head for afternoon tea provided. \$210

MOVED: Lyn Bowden SECONDED: Kory Johnson Carried .....

## **OTHER REPORTS:**

1. QHMC delegate – Ken Dawes – only committee meeting held since last month. Facebook Page now at 500 likes and group is around 70 members.
2. Membership – Karen expressed thanks to Veronica, Michelle and Jodie for taking on this role together. It is a vital part of the club's business and we appreciate the time given by all of you to this role.
3. RHPI– Ken D reported that he had been speaking to members of this group and that more cleaning up has been going on at the Butter Factory and that a "soft opening" is being planned.
4. Runs Coordinator – Brett Conroy reported that it was a very enjoyable day, thanks to those that came and that we should do again!
5. Blackall Chapter – Read by Mark Worland
6. St George Chapter – Read by John Finnigan Display and Auction at the Australia Hotel – see details in coming events below
7. Wallumbilla/Yuleba – Read by Donna Sutton - Cobb & Co Celebrations 24<sup>th</sup> and 25<sup>th</sup> August – see details in coming events below
8. Charleville Chapter – Read by - David Sullivan
9. David and Lyn Bowden provided photos of an historic motoring museum that they had been to on their recent holiday to Tasmania.

## **GENERAL BUSINESS:**

Dates

**Friday 29th March - Display at the Picnic Races Ball** - limited number of vehicles required

**Saturday 6th April** - Meet at the Big Rig at 1.45 pm for a 2 pm departure. Mark is organising a route to view a collection of local vehicles. Please bring a chair and a plate of afternoon tea to share. The club will provide tea and coffee. Club members are invited to stay on for a BYO BBQ tea.

**Saturday 20th April - Easter in the Country Parade - Roma** - Plan to be in place by 8.15 am in Alfred Street to assemble for the Easter in the Country Parade. After the parade, parking has been organised in the Anglican Church grounds. Morning tea, including a barista coffee, will be available to purchase on the grounds and the church will be open to view windows until 1pm

**Saturday – 4<sup>th</sup> May– Wallumbilla Ute, Car and Bike Show at the Wallumbilla Show** – Will be our club run for May

**Wednesday 8th May - Please arrive by 4.45 pm for a 5 pm start - Display at the Australia Hotel (till 9 pm) - 96 to 98 The Terrace St George** for a charity auction organised by a visiting car club. The funds raised will stay in St George. **Club members are asked to support the auction by donating items and bringing a car to display on the night.** The club contacts are Lindsay Davidson - [davo614@bigpond.com](mailto:davo614@bigpond.com) and Brett Nosse - [brett.nosse@gmail.com](mailto:brett.nosse@gmail.com)

**Saturday – 11<sup>th</sup> May – Roma Show** – there may be a Ute Show again – we will support but are unable to offer to run anything due to May being a huge month for the club

**Sunday 19th May - National Motoring Heritage Day - Run and Display** – Flyers to be handed out. National Motoring Heritage Day will commence with a run from the Big Rig. Meet at 10.45 am for an 11 am departure. This run will visit the aged care facilities in Roma and conclude with a display at Apex Park. The vehicles will arrive at approximately 11.30 am and will be on display from this time until approximately 3 pm. Apex will be providing a BBQ, the Leo's Club of Roma will be selling slices and cakes, Ivy's Coffee Van and Bessie's Ice Cream Bus will be there. Roma Historical Precincts will also be in attendance. This day is not limited to club members and we invite those with vehicles of historical significance to join with us for this event. Our meeting will commence at approximately 2.30 pm

**Sunday 16th June – Club Meeting in Mungallala** - Plan to arrive by 10 am. The Mungallala Progress Association will be providing morning tea and lunch. Morning tea will be paid for by the club, (for club members). Meeting will commence at 11 am. Lunch will follow our meeting and will be \$17 per head and \$10 per head for primary school aged children. Please bring the exact amount or close to it, if you are able, to assist with change.) Numbers are required. Please RSVP by 8th June to [admin@romahistoricalmotorclub.com.au](mailto:admin@romahistoricalmotorclub.com.au) or to 0429 442 286

**Saturday 20<sup>th</sup> July – Club Meeting in Injune**

**Sunday 18th August – AGM**

**Saturday 24th August - Cobb & Co Festival Celebrations - Display at Surat Riverside Festival** - more information to follow - please see flyer for the festival below.

**Sunday 25th August - Cobb & Co Festival Celebrations - Display at the Yuleba Golf Club/Bowls Club** - more information to follow- please see flyer for the festival below.

**Separate List of Dates of other events on our calendar on the club website or contact the club.**

**Other General Business:**

**National Motoring Heritage Day** – Roma Outline of the day handed out and discussed. Flyer has been done and was given out to members. Is on our website and Roma for Families website and being uploaded to Facebook soon. Also emailed to members, Community Hub for distribution through the inter-agency, and to the council for uploading to My Maranoa Calendar. The club will need to give Apex hands on assistance with BBQ as they are low in numbers. Help will be required to load the trailer the day before, set up on the morning beforehand and packing up again. Karen encouraged club members to go on the run as well as take part in the display.

Maree suggested that when we go to the Spa next time for our run to ask them to open the Booringa Heritage Centre at the back so members can look through.

Brett Conroy suggested looking at an alternative place to park after the parade at Easter in 2020 that was more visible perhaps the old Maranoa Multi building. This was discussed and members brought up concerns about the need to cross traffic with a right hand turn to get there. Maree also suggested that perhaps the History Lodge area could be used for parking as well.

**NEXT MEETING TO BE HELD ON Sunday 28th April** - (21st is Easter Sunday) - 17 Whip Street, Roma - Please arrive by 3pm and bring a plate for afternoon tea. Meeting will commence at 3.30pm

**MEETING CLOSED: 4.36 pm**